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Ronald D. Thompson IEEDOM OF INFORMATION

L- US Nuclear Regulatory Comm. ACT REQUEST
! Div of Contracts & Property Mgmt.

' M Street, NW [DZ4- W - Q /f ,

Washington, DC 20556 ggg ,g

Re: I.M.P.A.C. VISA Credit Card
I

Knoll -
Dear Mr. Thompson:

Knoll, Inc. is one of the few office furniture manufacturers that accepts the I.M.P. A.C.
VISA credit card. In an effort to better serve the office furniture requirements of your

!

I agency, we respectfully request a list of all I.M.P.A.C. VISA credit card holders of US
.. Nuclear Regulatory Comm..

This request is being made in accordance with the Freedom ofInformation Act, 5
U.S.C. 552, as amended by Public Law 93-502. However, if you are able to provide the
requested information outside of the F.O.I.A. terms, you have our permission to waive the

,

'

required F.O.I.A. procedure. Knoll, Inc. is willing and able to pay for all costs associated
with this request, including, but not limited to, copying costs., data base search costs and -
micro-fiche search.

!

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Ifyou are unable to provide the requested
information, please notify the undersigned as soon as possible.

| Sincerely,
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| Steven M. Robinson
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Vice President
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